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REVISIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

Offeror Submittal Checklist: 

Revises block #2  Representations & Certification & FAR Clause 

CONTRACT CLAUSES 

FAR Clauses: 

Page C-73 

Delete: FAR Clause 52.255-11 Buy American—Construction Materials under Trade 

Agreements (NOV 2021) 

Add: FAR Clause 52.255-11 Buy American—Construction Materials under Trade 

Agreements (NOV 2022) 

TAR Clauses 

Page C-114 through C-116.   

Delete: TAR 1252.211-70 Index for Specifications (Apr 2005) 

Add: TAR 1252.211-70 Index for Specifications (Nov 2022) 

Delete: TAR 1252.223-71 Accident and Fire Reporting (Apr 2005) 

Add: TAR 1252.223-71 Accident and Fire Reporting (Nov 2022) 

Delete TAR 1252.223-73 Seat Belt Use Policies and Programs (Apr 2005) 

Add: TAR 1252.223-73 Seat Belt Use Policies and Programs (NOV 2022) 

Delete: TAR 1252.228-73 Notification of Miller Act Payment Bond Protection (Apr 

2005).   

Add: TAR 1252.228-74 Notification of Payment Bond Protection (Nov 2022) 

Delete: TAR 1252.242-73 Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (Oct 1994) 

ENCLOSURES 

Pages: 

Offeror Submittal Checklist 

C-73

C-114 through C-116



Offer Submittal Checklist 

Offer Submittal Checklist 
CO NP MULTI PMS(1), Pavement Preservation Colorado 

Before submitting your offer, please review the following: 

Done? 

Is this in 
the 

envelope? 
Bid Envelope 
Did I correctly address the envelope?   (See page A-3, blocks 7 & 8) 

Does the lower left corner of the envelope include the Solicitation Number and the project 
name/number? 

Pages A-3 & A-4 (SF 1442, Solicitation Offer & Award) 
Did I include our firm name and address in block 14? 

Did I include our firm’s phone number in block 15? 

Did I include our firm’s remittance address in block 16? 
(Use when different than block 14) 

Did I include my unique entity identifier and my Cage Code? 

Did I include the number & date of all amendments in block 19? 

Did the appropriate official sign/date in block 20A, 20B & 20C? 

Subcontracting Plan (see page A-6a) 
Did I include the completed subcontracting plan (LARGE businesses only) 

Bid Schedule (see page A-7)  
Did I insert “Unit Bid Price” and “Amount Bid” for each bid item?  

Did the appropriate official initial corrections? 

When applicable, did I include the totals for each schedule in the summary page? (See 
last page of bid schedules.) 

Bid Bond (Standard Form 24) 
Bids received without a valid bid bond will be rejected.
Did I complete my bid bond correctly? 

Did I include the original? 

Did I attach the Power of Attorney to the bid bond? 

Authority to Sign
Did I include a completed form for each person signing the SF1442 and Bid Bond? 

Representations & Certifications & FAR Clause 
Did I include the completed B-pages (beginning on B-1)? 

Did I include the completed clause 1252.228-74 Notification of Miller Act Payment Bond Protection 
(See page C-115)?

System for Award Management (SAM)  
https://www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/ 
Do we have up-to-date data in SAM? 

Veteran Reporting (FAR Clause 52.222-37) 
If applicable, did I ensure our firm has completed this annual report? 

NOTE:  The Contractor is fully responsible to verify that all data is correct each time a 
bid package is submitted.  Failure to properly input and/or update your data may cause 
the bid to be rejected.
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Contract Clauses 
CO NP MULTI PMS(1), Pavement Preservation Colorado 

electronic data retrieval or electronic data communication. The term does not include 
glancing at or listening to a navigational device that is secured in a commercially 
designed holder affixed to the vehicle, provided that the destination and route are 
programmed into the device either before driving or while stopped in a location off the 
roadway where it is safe and legal to park. 

(b)This clause implements Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving, dated October 1, 2009.
(c)The Contractor is encouraged to-
(1)Adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving-
(i)Company-owned or rented vehicles or Government-owned vehicles; or
(ii)Privately-owned vehicles when on official Government business or when performing any work for or
on behalf of the Government.
(2)Conduct initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of the business, such as-
(i)Establishment of new rules and programs or reevaluation of existing programs to prohibit text
messaging while driving; and
(ii)Education, awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks associated with texting
while driving.
(d) Subcontracts. The Contractor shall insert the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (d), in
all subcontracts that exceed the micro-purchase threshold, as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation
2.101 on the date of subcontract award.

52.223-99 Ensuring Adequate COVID-19 Safety Protocols for Federal Contractors. (OCT 2021) 
(DEVIATION 2022-01) 

(a) Definition. As used in this clause -
United States or its outlying areas means—

(1) The fifty States;
(2) The District of Columbia;
(3) The commonwealths of Puerto Rico and the Northern Mariana Islands;
(4) The territories of American Samoa, Guam, and the United States Virgin Islands; and
(5) The minor outlying islands of Baker Island, Howland Island, Jarvis Island, Johnston Atoll,
Kingman Reef, Midway Islands, Navassa Island, Palmyra Atoll, and Wake Atoll.

(b) Authority. This clause implements Executive Order 14042, Ensuring Adequate COVID Safety
Protocols for Federal Contractors, dated September 9, 2021 (published in the Federal Register on
September 14, 2021, 86 FR 50985).

(c) Compliance. The Contractor shall comply with all guidance, including guidance conveyed through
Frequently Asked Questions, as amended during the performance of this contract, for contractor or
subcontractor workplace locations published by the Safer Federal Workforce Task Force (Task Force
Guidance) at https:/www.saferfederalworkforce.gov/contractors/.

(d) Subcontracts. The Contractor shall include the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (d), in
subcontracts at any tier that exceed the simplified acquisition threshold, as defined in Federal Acquisition
Regulation 2.101 on the date of subcontract award, and are for services, including construction,
performed in whole or in part within the United States or its outlying areas.

52.225-11 Buy American—Construction Materials under Trade Agreements (NOV 2022)  
Alternate I (Jan 2021) 

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause—
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Contract Clauses 
CO NP MULTI PMS(1), Pavement Preservation Colorado 

1252.211-70   Index for Specifications (Nov 2022) 

If an index or table of contents is furnished in connection with specifications, such index or table of 
contents is for convenience only.  Its accuracy and completeness is not guaranteed, and it is not a part of 
the specification.  In case of discrepancy between the index or table of contents and the specifications, the 
specifications shall govern. 

1252.223-71 Accident and Fire Reporting (Nov 2022) 

(a) The Contractor shall report to the Contracting Officer any accident or fire occurring at the site of
the work, which causes: 

(1) A fatality or as much as one lost workday on the part of any employee of the Contractor
or any subcontractor at any tier; 

(2) Damage of $1,000 or more to Government-owned or leased property, either real or
personal; 

(3) Damage of $1,000 or more to Contractor or subcontractor owned or leased motor
vehicles or mobile equipment; or 

(4) Damage for which a contract time extension may be requested.
(b) Accident and fire reports required by paragraph (a) above shall be accomplished by the

following means: 
(1) Accidents or fires resulting in a death, hospitalization of five or more persons, or

destruction of Government-owned or leased property (either real or personal), the total value of 
which is estimated at $100,000 or more, shall be reported immediately by telephone to the 
Contracting Officer or his/her authorized representative and shall be confirmed by telegram or 
facsimile transmission within 24 hours to the Contracting Officer.  Such telegram or facsimile 
transmission shall state all known facts as to extent of injury and damage and as to cause of the 
accident or fire. 

(2) Other accident and fire reports required by paragraph (a) above may be reported by the
Contractor using a state, private insurance carrier, or Contractor accident report form which 
provides for the statement of:  (i) The extent of injury; and (ii) The damage and cause of the 
accident or fire.  Such report shall be mailed or otherwise delivered to the Contracting Officer 
within 48 hours of the occurrence of the accident or fire. 
(c) The Contractor shall assure compliance by subcontractors at all tiers with the requirements of

this clause. 

1252.223-73 Seat Belt Use Policies and Programs (Nov 2022) 

In accordance with Executive Order 13043, Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States, dated April 16, 
1997, the contractor is encouraged to adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies and programs for 
its employees when operating company-owned, rented, or personally-owned vehicles.  The National 
Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) is responsible for providing leadership and guidance in 
support of this Presidential initiative.  For information on how to implement such a program or for 
statistics on the potential benefits and cost-savings to your company or organization, please visit the 
Click it or Ticket seat belt safety section of NHTSA's website at 
https://www.nhtsa.gov/campaign/clickitor-ticket and https://www.nhtsa.gov/risky-driving/seat-belts. 

1252.228-74 Notification of Payment Bond Protection (Nov 2022) 

(a) The prime contract is subject to the Bonds statute (historically referred to as the Miller Act)
(40 U.S.C. chapter 31, subchapter III), under which the prime contractor has obtained a payment bond. 
This payment bond may provide certain unpaid employees, suppliers, and subcontractors a right to sue 
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Contract Clauses 
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the bonding surety under the Bonds statute for amounts owned for work performed and materials 
delivery under the prime contract. 

(b) Persons believing that they have legal remedies under the Bonds statute should consult their
legal advisor regarding the proper steps to take to obtain these remedies. This notice clause does not 
provide any party any rights against the Federal Government, or create any relationship, contractual or 
otherwise, between the Federal Government and any private party. 

(c) The surety which has provided the payment bond under the prime contract is:
________________________________
(Name)
________________________________
(Street Address)
________________________________
(City, State, Zip Code)

________________________________
(Contact Name)
________________________________
(Telephone Number)
________________________________
(Email Address)

(d) Subcontract flowdown requirements. This clause shall be flowed down to all subcontractors.
Prime contractors shall insert this notice clause in all first-tier subcontracts and shall require the clause to 
be subsequently flowed down by all first-tier subcontractors to all their subcontractors, at any tier. This 
notice contains information pertaining to the surety that provided the payment bond under the prime 
contract and is required to be inserted in its entirety to include the information set forth in paragraph 
(c). 

1252.242-73   Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative  (Oct 1994) 

(a) The Contracting Officer may designate Government personnel to act as the Contracting
Officer's Technical Representative (COTR) to perform functions under the contract such as review and/or 
inspection and acceptance of supplies, services, including construction, and other functions of a technical 
nature.  The Contracting Officer will provide a written notice of such designation to the Contractor within 
five working days after contract award or for construction, not less than five working days prior to giving 
the contractor the notice to proceed.  The designation letter will set forth the authorities and limitations of 
the COTR under the contract. 

(b) The Contracting Officer cannot authorize the COTR or any other representative to sign
documents (i.e., contracts, contract modifications, etc.) that require the signature of the Contracting 
Officer. 

Contractor Performance Evaluations (Aug 2014) 

a. Interim and final evaluations of contractor performance will be prepared on this contract in
accordance with FAR 42.1502 and TAM 1242.1502. The final performance evaluations will be prepared 
at the time of completion of work.  

b. The Contractor can elect to review the evaluation and submit additional information or provide a
rebuttal statement. The contractor will be permitted 60 calendar days to respond from the date of receipt 
of the evaluation. Contractor response is voluntary. If the contractor does not respond within 60 days, the 
Government will presume that the Contractor has no comment. Any disagreement between the parties 
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Contract Clauses 
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regarding an evaluation will be referred to an individual at a level above the Contracting Officer, whose 
decision is final.  

c. Copies of the evaluations, Contractor responses, and review comments, if any, will be retained as
part of the contract file, and may be used to support future award decisions.  

The Federal Highway Administration utilizes the Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System 
(CPARS) to record and maintain past performance information. CPARS hosts a suite of web-enabled 
applications that are used to document contractor performance information that is required by Federal 
Regulations. The CPARS module assesses performance on contracts for Systems, Services, Information 
Technology, and Operations Support; Architect-Engineer contracts; and Construction contracts. 
Reference material can be accessed in CPARS.  

The registration process requires the Contractor to identify an individual that will serve as a primary 
contact. This individual will be authorized access to the evaluation for review and comment. In addition, 
the Contractor is encouraged to identify a secondary contact in the event the primary contact is 
unavailable to process the evaluation within the required 60 day time period. After the FHWA Focal Point 
registers the contract in CPARS, the contractor representative will receive a system generated email 
notifying him/her that the contract is registered. A system generated email will also provide the 
Contractor with a User ID if the person does not already have a CPARS User ID. 

After a performance evaluation has been prepared and is ready for comment, the Contractor 
representative will receive a system generated email notification that the performance evaluation is 
electronically available for review and comment. The Contractor representative will receive an automated 
email whenever an assessment is completed and can subsequently retrieve the completed assessment from 
CPARS.  

Contractors may access evaluations in CPARS for review and comment. 
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